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Bepublic of the Philippines| g,

Bepartment of Education
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025- 209

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Administrative Officer V
Section and Unit Heads
Heads of all Public Elementary, Integrated and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

For the SDS:
For
FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF SCHEDULE OF AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE
CONDUCT OF RECOGNITION OF 2025 BRIGADA ESKWELA BEST
IMPLEMENTING SCHOOLS

DATE: November 25, 2025

1. Anent Memorandum SGOD 2025-024 titled Convergence Meeting Activities and
Recognition of 2025 Brigada Eskwela Best Implementing Schools, this Office hereby
announces that the Recognition Activity shall push through on January 8, 2026 at 9:00
in the morning until 12:00 noon at the same venue.

2. Schools Division Office participants in this activity are the members of the
Executive Committee, Education Program Supervisors, Public Schools District
Supervisors, Unit and Section Heads, and heads of the best implementing schools. All
participants are requested to be in smart casual attire.

< Unannounced on-site validations shall be conducted within the month of
December 2025. A separate Memorandum shall be issued to announce the schools to be
recognized.

4. All provisions inconsistent with this Memorandum remain in effect.

5. Wide and immediate dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is desired.
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